Sandra Wood

From: Neil Munro <headgardener@hcgt.org.uk>

Sent: 18 December 2023 11:50

To: Planning Enforcement

Subject: Re: INVALID - W/23/1755/TCA - Hill Close Gardens Visitor Centre, Bread and Meat

Close, Warwick, CV34 6HF

Categories: tree

Caution: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt,
contact the ICT Helpdesk

Hi

Trees:

1 These three trees need to be removed as they are dead.
2

3

4 Crown reduction of 1.5m and width reduction of 1Tm

5 Crown reduction of 2m and width reduction of 1m

6 Crown reduction of 2m and width reduction of 1m

7 Crown reduction of 2.5m and width reduction of 1Tm

8 Crown reduction of 2.5m and width reduction of 2m

From: planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk <planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 12:13

To: Neil Munro <headgardener@hcgt.org.uk>

Subject: INVALID - W/23/1755/TCA - Hill Close Gardens Visitor Centre, Bread and Meat Close, Warwick, CV34 6HF

You don't often get email from planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Sir/Madam

Please read the attached INVALID letter (which is in .pdf format), which relates to the application at the
above site, and respond BY EMAIL.

Regards,

Development Services
Warwick District Council

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this E-mail has been misdirected,
please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted

immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this E-mail
may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out

1



your own anti-virus checks before opening any documents. Warwick DC will not accept any liability for damage
caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail. Any
opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.



